Our ref: EAWL43264(PDO01)
Date: 14 October 2004

Mrs D Allen

‘Albert Looms Ltd
Megaloughton Lane
Spondon

Derby

DE2 7ND

Dear Mrs Allen

MEGALOUGTON LANE SITE EWML 43264 (PD01)
AUTHORISED TREATMENT FACILITY (ATF) COMPLIANCE

L ]

ENVIRONMENT

AGENCY

I am pleased to inform you that we have reviewed your current operations in regard to the
storage and treatment of End of Life Vehicles (ELV’s) and find that the current standards on
site meet the basic requirements for your site to be authorised as an ATF with the Agency and
DVLA. The works still outstanding on the engine storage bay and bunding for waste liquid
storage at your site which were agreed as part of your site improvement plan will still require
completion, but these will now be regulated using the appropriate licence condition. Your
compliance with the Regulations has been notified to the appropriate departments.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please contact me at the number or address

below.

Yours faithfully

=
TIMOTHY ROSS .
ENVIRONMENT OFFICER -

Telephone: 08708 506506 ext:2236
Direct fax 01773-520512



